LEIS

(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

.(Address)

(City/StatefZip/Phone #)

O Pekur ] war [] mar

(Business Entity Name) -

(l-Document Number)

Certified Copies  Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

WA O

200159165942




Page 1 of !

Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 1:.09 PM
To: 'Pat Howard'

Subject: RE: address correction

601586

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation, DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Pat Howard [mailto: phoward@largo.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 1:12 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: address correction

Search for Sunceoast Internal Medicine Consultants
601586

shows incorrect address as principal address....there's one too many "4's" in the street number, Should be 13644 Walsingham
Road.

Pat Howard

It Starts in Parks: Walk in the grass without your shoes, wiggle your toes and kick
up your heels! :

City of Largo

Recreation, Parks and Arts
Recreation System Specialist
(727) 587-6740, ext 5003

phoward@largo.com '
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